Robert Miller _
From: St. Clair, Stacy <sstclair@tribune.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 11:58 AM D
To: foiarequests@eiu.edu { E‘VE
Subject: Chicago Tribune FOIA request . = REC

j

bR 16 208
Robert L. Miller
General Counsel/FOIA Officer
Eastern Illinois University E‘U GENERAL COUNSEL
600 Lincoln Avenue
Charleston, IL 61920

Dear Mr. Miller:

This is a request for information under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140.

I am requesting all public employment information regarding This should include, but not be limited
to, Mr. employment dates, positions held, current employment status, annual salary and other benefits, year-
to-date gross, most recent gross and last paid date.

I am seeking any responsive documents from August 2008 to the present. I understand that the Act permits a public body
to charge a reasonable copying fee not to exceed the actual cost of reproduction and not including the costs of any search
or review of the records. 5 ILCS 140/6. I request a waiver of all fees for this request. Disclosure of the requested
information to the Chicago Tribune is in the public interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to public

understanding of the operations or activities of a public agency.

I look forward to hearing from you in writing within five working days, as required by the law.

Sincerely,
Stacy St. Clair

Stacy St. Clair | Chitago Tribune | 312.222.3094 (work); 312-912.3937 (mobile) | sstclair@tribune.com




